



Shane joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in December 2013 having previously been a Building Validator for Crawford & Company. Shane has over 6+ years' experience as a Building Consultant working for various companies prior to joining CRD.

Shane began his career as a cabinet maker, after 10 years of working for Interloc Shane began his own property maintenance company before joining MH Farrow as a Report Supervisor. His role here was heavily involved with insurance related building inspections.

In 2011 Shane worked for Crawford & Company as a Building Validator where he represented insurance companies in completing site inspections and report preparations for works required to remediate insurance claims, along with this he was responsible for validating and allocating repair works to builders.

W [www.crdbe.com.au](http://www.crdbe.com.au)

A 81 Auburn Street, Wollongong,  
NSW 2500 | Australia

## Shane Oates

Building Consultant - Wollongong

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Project Management
- Home Owners Warranty

### Experience

<b>2014 – Current</b>	Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>2011 – 2013</b>	Building Validator/Assessor, <i>Crawford &amp; Company</i>
<b>2010 – 2011</b>	Building Consultant/Assessor, <i>McLarens Young International</i>
<b>2010 – 2011</b>	Building Consultant/Assessor, <i>Censeo Pty Ltd</i>
<b>2009 – 2010</b>	Building Consultant/Assessor, <i>Vertical Level Group</i>
<b>2010 – 2010</b>	Site Manager/Supervisor, <i>Advanced Constructions, Aurecon, Richard Crooks</i>
<b>2006 – 2009</b>	Report Supervisor/Estimator, <i>MH Farrow</i>
<b>2004 – 2006</b>	Joiner and Property Maintenance

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2014</b>	Certificate IV in Building & Construction
<b>2013</b>	Certificate III in Carpentry (Trade Certificate)
<b>2007</b>	Master Builders Association of NSW Bonded Asbestos Removal Course
<b>1998</b>	Certificate III in Cabinet Making

### Licenses

- First Aid Certificate #HLTFA301B
- Site Supervisor Licence – QLD #15089711
- Contractor Licence Builder - N.S.W #218410C
- Work Safely at Heights - #20922.
- Scissor Lift Licence EWPA #225441
- Fork Lift Licence N.S.W #140796
- White Card N.S.W #CGI00567712SEQ1
- Long Service N.S.W #5215188